Vineyard Land Surveying & Engineering, Inc.
PO Box 421, West Tisbury, MA 02575-0421

Glenn F. Provost ' Reid G. Silva William M. Austin
Professional Land Surveyor Professional Engineer " Professional Land Surveyor
(t) 508-693-3774 . e-mail visi@comecast.net (f) 508-693-8575

April 15,2014
Dear Abutter:

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131 Section 40 requires any person filing a Notice of Intent with a
conservation commission give notification to abutters.

As such an abutter please note that a Notice of Intent has been filed with the Chilmark Conservation -
Commission on behalf of Frank V. Sica to remove an existing dwelling, construct (2) gravel parking spaces
and restore area with a switchgrass meadow. The proposed work is located at #20 Cnck Hill Road, Assessor

Map 27.1, Parcel 119, Chilmark, MA 02535.

Copies of this Notice of Intent are on file with the Chilmark Conservation Commission at the Town Hall.
For more information or to examine copies contact the Conservation Commission at the Town Hall (508)-

645-2114 or this office.

At least 5 days before the pliblic hearing, a legal notice will be published in a local paper.

Sincerely, e ———,

(7

Reid G. Silva, PE/PLS | | CHILNiARK BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Professional Engineer
Professional Land Surveyor -




